City of Phoenix

To: Lori Bays Date: September 21, 2022
Assistant City Manager

From: Jeri L. Williams
Police Chief

Subject: REQUEST TO CONTINUE iTEM 36 ON THE SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 FORMAL
COUNCIL AGENDA - (CONTINUED FROM JUNE 1, 2022) - SALE OF
UNCLAIMED AND FORFEITED FIREARMS CONTRACT - REQUIREMENTS
CONTRACT - RFP 22-113 (ORDINANCE S-48689)

This memo respectufully requests to continue ltem 36 - (CONTINUED FROM JUNE 1,

. 2022) - Sale of Unclaimed and Forfeiied Firearms Contract - Requirements Contract -
RFP 22-113 (Ordinance $-48689) on the September 21, 2022, Formal Council meeting
agenda. This item is a request to enter into a contract with Sierra Tactical Auctions,
Inc. to provide auctionsering services for unclaimed and forfeited firearms on an as-
nesded basis for the Phoenix Police Department (PPD). This continuance request will
aliow staff additional time to provide briefings and answer any questions from City
Council.

Staff recommends continuing this item to December 7, 2022 Formal Council meeting
agenda.
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\
Lori Bays\ O
Assistant Gity Manager
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